Email

ChdTCThirty Chemical Engineering

Fwd: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30 (23538, 23537, 23541), on behalf

of the chairman, Chemical Division Council

From : Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in> Tue, Jan 02, 2024 11:15 AM

Subject : Fwd: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30
(23538, 23537, 23541), on behalf of the chairman,

Chemical Division Council

To : ChdTCThirty Chemical Engineering
<CHD30@BIS.ORG.IN>

From: "s pal" <s.pal@iiserkol.ac.in>

To: "Head Chemical Department” <hchd@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 8:34:43 PM

Subject: Re: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30 (23538, 23537, 23541), on behalf

of the chairman, Chemical Division Council

Approved.

SP

On Thu, 28 Dec, 2023, 13:59 Head Chemical Department, <hchd@bis.gov.in> wrote:

Our Ref: CHD 30/T

Subject: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30 (23538, 23537, 23541), on behalf

28 12 2023

of the chairman, Chemical Division Council

CHD 30 (23538)

IS 18534 (Part 1) : 2023/ISO 18310-1 : 2017
Measurement and Prediction of the Ambient
Dose Equivalent from Patients Receiving Iodine
131 Administration after Thyroid Ablation Part
1 During the Hospitalization

CHD 30(23537)

IS 18533 (Part 2) : 2023/ISO 13304-2 : 2020
Radiological Protection — Minimum Criteria
for Electron Paramagnetic Resonance (EPR)
Spectroscopy for Retrospective Dosimetry of
Ionizing Radiation Part 2 Ex Vivo Human Tooth



mailto:hchd@bis.gov.in
mailto:hchd@bis.gov.in

Enamel Dosimetry

CHD 30(23541) IS 18536 : 2023/ISO 28057 : 2019 Clinical
Dosimetry = —  Dosimetry  with  Solid
Thermoluminescence Detectors for Photon and
Electron Radiations in Radiotherapy

In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS rules 2017, I enclose a press copy of the
draft document mentioned above, which was finalized by Nuclear Energy for
peaceful application Sectional Committee, CHD 30 in the light of comments received
from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Chemical Division
Council.

The approval of Chairperson, CHD 30 has been obtained by mail on 21 11 2023 to send
the documents for printing.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure(s) may be returned to this office as early as
possible recording your approval of the draft(s) as Indian Standard(s).

Encl.: As above.
(Ajay K Lal)
Head (CHD)

Chairman, Chemical Division Council
BIS U.O. No. CHD 30/T, dated 28 12 2023

APPROVED

(Chairman, Chemical Division Council)
Dr. Sourav Pal, Director
Professor & Head,
Department of Chemistry
Ashoka University
Sonipat Haryana

[
Azadi,
Amrit Mahotsav
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